
MEMO 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: Mike Althoff, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Hire of Pool Employees for 2019 Season  

DATE: May 21, 2019 

 

BACKGROUND 

Interviews for all new applicants and assistant managers were done on April 30th. Below you 

will find a list of the employees hired for seasonal employment at the Cannon Falls Community 

Pool. Employment will begin on the date of the employee meeting which was May 15, 2019. 

Wages are below for all positions, which are determined based off of prior year step placement. 

All positions are pending background check approval. 

 

2019 Pool Wages 

Manager - $15.42/ hour 

Assistant Manager -  $13.00/ hour –First Year 

   $13.36/ hour – Second Year 

Lifeguards/Swim Instructors  

  Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 

$9.86  $10.33  $11.06  $11.53  $12.00  
 

2019 Pool Employees 

Sandra Regenscheid –Assistant Manager 

Kendra Lecy – Assistant Manager  

Madeline Siebenaler  

Isabel Crosby 

Isabella O’Reilly 

Lily Johnson 

Cooper Peterson 

Nick Bultena 

Rachel Huseth  

Vanessa Peer 

Chase Schaefer 

Alexander Weinreich 



Macy Duden 

Melinda Edstrom  

Brooke Beissel  

Megan Boche 

Emilee Burr 

Sam Holman 

Olivia Johnson 

 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION  

Motion to rehire/hire the above listed pool employees for the 2019 pool season, pending 

background checks. 


